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Brian Arthur Coghlan

From: Brian Arthur Coghlan
Sent: Tuesday, 1 July 2025 11:44 AM
To: Mads Haahr; Brian Arthur Coghlan
Subject: RE: donate iPhone 1 or first Android mobile to Computer Science Collection ?

Hi Mads, that’s terrific, don’t forget … 
   Regards, Brian 
 

From: Mads Haahr  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 July 2025 11:31 AM 
To: Brian Arthur Coghlan <Brian.Coghlan@tcd.ie> 
Subject: Re: donate iPhone 1 or first Android mobile to Computer Science Collection ? 
 
Hi Brian, 
Good to hear from you.  I think I have a G1 (developer release) lying around somewhere that I’m happy to 
donate. I’m abroad at the moment, but I’ll touch base when I’m back in Dublin and can check. 
Best regards, 
Mads 
--  
Dr Mads Haahr <haahrm@tcd.ie>, FTCD 
Professor in Computer Science 
Course Director - MSc in Interactive Digital Media (IDM) 
Editor-in-Chief - Crossings: Electronic Journal of Art and Technology 
School of Computer Science and Statistics, Trinity College Dublin 
Tel: +353-1-896-1540 
Fax: +353-1-677-2204 
https://www.scss.tcd.ie/Mads.Haahr/ 
 
 

From: Brian Arthur Coghlan <Brian.Coghlan@tcd.ie> 
Date: Tuesday, 1 July 2025 at 12:08 
To: headscss <headscss@tcd.ie>, scss-academics@lists.scss.tcd.ie <scss-
academics@lists.scss.tcd.ie>, scss-staff <scss-staff@lists.scss.tcd.ie>, scss-retired-
staff@lists.scss.tcd.ie <scss-retired-staff@lists.scss.tcd.ie>, Brian Arthur Coghlan 
<Brian.Coghlan@tcd.ie> 
Subject: [Scss-staff] donate iPhone 1 or first Android mobile to Computer Science Collection ? 

Dear Colleagues, apologies for invading your bandwidth. 
Professor Byrne asked that we continue to collect novel items for his Computer Science Collection, 
specifically mentioning the iPhone 1 and the first Android mobile (T-mobile G1, also known as HTC Dream). 
A decade later we have yet to acquire either of these items, which is why I am launching this appeal. 
We would be very grateful to anyone who can donate either one, first come first serve. 
  
Except for them we do have a quite complete collection of mobiles, including the first GSM mobile (Nokia 
1011), the next generations G2, G3 and G4, single-band, dual-band, tri-band, quad-band and multi-band 
mobiles, which increasingly represent our personal computing. See <https://treasures.scss.tcd.ie/> and use 
your browser ‘Find’ for ‘mobile’. 
    Regards, Brian  [curator of the Collection] 
# Dr Brian Coghlan, School of Computer Science & Statistics, Trinity College Dublin, University of Dublin, Ireland. 
# Email: coghlan@tcd.ie   Web: http://www.scss.tcd.ie/brian.coghlan/ 
  


